	HAVE sth. DONE
	I had my car repaired yesterday.

	I didn’t  have my car repaired last week.
	Did you have your car repaired yesterday?

	They are having their car washed tomorrow.
	I have had the oil in my car changed. 

	I am not going to have my hair cut.
	I am going to have my hair cut.

	Who has their teeth checked 
every year?
	Anne has her teeth checked 
every year.

	Have you had the windows 
clened yet?
	We will probably have our lawn cut 
next week. 

	He had the photo printed.
	She has had her nose pierced.

	I had the report written.
	You look nice! 
Have you had your hair cut? 

	She is not having her living room redecorated next week. 
	We are having our living room redecorated next week. 

	When did you last have your eyes tested?
	If you can’t see properly, you should have your eyes tested.

	Have you had your suit cleaned yet?
	I need to have my suit cleaned.

	Včera jsem si dal spravit auto.
	NECHAT SI NĚCO UDĚLAT

	Dal sis včera spravit auto?
	Nedal jsem si minulý týden 
spravit auto.

	Nechal jsem si v autě vyměnit olej.
	Zítra si nechají umýt auto.

	Nechám si ostříhat vlasy.
	Nenechám si ostříhat vlasy.

	Anne si nechává kontrolovat 
zuby každý rok.
	Kdo si nechává kontrolovat 
zuby každý rok?

	Příští týden si pravděpodobně 

necháme posekat trávník.
	Už jste si nechali umýt ta okna?

	Nechala si dát do nosu piercing.
	On si nechal tu fotografii vytisknout.

	 Vypadáš skvěle. Dal ses ostříhat?
	Nechal jsem si tu zprávu napsat.

	Příští týden nám budou malovat obývací pokoj.
	Ona si příští týden nenechá vymalovat obývací pokoj.

	Pokud dobře nevidíte, měl byste si nechat zkontrolovat zrak.
	Kdy sis naposledy nechal 
zkontrolovat zrak?

	Potřebuji si dát vyčistit oblek.
	Dal sis už vyčistit oblek.


